
MEMORANDUM 

13, 13 

TO: 

FROM: John J. Danish 

SUBJECT: Board Opinion 

Attached please find a copy correspondence sent to the Board of Elections today in response to a 
request an on the improper notarization of an affidavit in nominating petitions for City 

Dayton commissioner Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Mr. Earley 
Ms. Dickstein 
Ms. Lavender 
Mr. Gray 



CITY OF DAYTON, OHIO 

DEPARTMENT OF LAW 

March 1 3 

Mr. Steven P Harsman, Deputy Director 
Board of Elections 
14 West Fourth Street 
Dayton, OH 45402 

RE: Petitions for of Dayton Candidates 
Improper Notarization 

Dear Mr. Harsman: 

HAlL • 101 WEST STREET 
P.O. BOX 22 • DAYTON, 45401 

937 333·4100 • FAX 937 333-3628 

You requested an opinion March 11, 2013, with regard to petitions for election to the office of 
Commissioner of the City of Dayton. Specifically, you ask, pursuant to the Dayton Charter, 
what is the effect of an affidavit in which the notarization is improperly completed. 

City of Dayton Charter Section 7(B) states that ''[t]he signatures to a nominating petition need 
not all be appended to one paper, but to each separate paper there shall be attached an affidavit of 
the circulator thereof stating the number of signers of such paper, and that each signature 
appended thereto was made presence and is the genuine signature of the person 

to 



Of course, it within the Board's to determine the validity or invalidity of 
petitions. Please feel to contact me have any additional questions or 

concerns. 

Respectfully, 

flL{14-:I 
John J. Danish 
City Attorney 

C: Mr. Riordan 
Ms. Lavender 
Mr. Gray 




